Nite<Site Incorporated

ATTN Mr. Charies A. Johnsoo
becretary

P. O, box U

Rosemount , Minnesota S506F

Gent lemen

You have requested by fteme 2, 3, &, and 6 of your Pebruary 15, 1971
letter, that certain of the licenss conditions proposed in our

January 27, 1971 letter be modified or vaived. Since thise conditions
are essential for effective control of luainous gusight: distributed
to general licensees wnder 10 CFR 31.5, we are unable to ,rant these
requests,

Vith respect to item & of your let er, your proposed label does not
eontain vording 1o substantial agreament with condition & enclosed with
our January 27, 1971 letter in that the vording does not incluwde infor-
mation as called for in ftems A.l., and A.6. of condition &,

There is insufficlen” data in iten % of vyour letter to support yow
astimates of potential radiation doses Lo pearsons vearing, using or
otherviss sxposed to a weapor equipped with your luminous eights.

Such supportiog ‘nformation should include the complete bases (- sumptions,
datn, and wethods of caleul stion) for the figures given o ftes 5 of your
letter, and Lhat Te uested by item & of the enclosure Lo ownl January ¢

1971 letter. Your statement that ' the minimm shielding provided in the
model 70H and 705 sight is 150 milligrams per square centimeter does not
furnish the ifrfommation requested. A indicated in item 2 of the enclo-
sure to our Janusry 8, 1971 letter, we need & complete description of
sach sight including dimensions and materiale of construction shovn on A
draving or sketch of eac! complete sight (including the 1EZX element) .

We will also require clarification of the 150 milligram per square centi-
meter figure, since it appears that the minimm shielding provided would
be that of the 1E2X envelope which appears Lo be & maximum of 17 wils of
plass.
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Nite-S51ite lncorporated

The informetion submitted with the 3M Company's January 19, 1971 letter in
suppoirt of your request for & three-year leak test interval doss not include
sufficient dats on similarly constructed ftems waed wnder conditions that
apparently will exist during the wee of your gunsights Al though ¢owme
informat ion has been submitted concerning vifle sights, there is sppavently
o record of leak tests belng performed on these sighte Similarly, the
{oformat o submitted with the 3 Company's Lecember 4, 1970 letter does not
cover & period of wse of the sights comparable with the three-yearx Leak tent
period you are requesting

Unless within thirty (X)) daye of the date f this latier, we racelive a
complete rveply to out January 8, 1971 letter, fnclwding appropriate vesponses
to the deficiencies noted sbove and & statement of your intent to comply with
the conditions enclosed with our January 27, 1971 letter, we may hawve to
institute procedures to deny vyour application for a license to distribute
pel f-luminous sights containing promethiuwe 147 to persons generally licensed
wader 10 CFR 31.5

Sincerely,

)

Jack M. Ball
Paterials Branch
Divislon of Materials Licensing

Distribut ion
St.Bhr.Dist,
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